

Greensborough Junior Football Club 2021 Annual Report





Affiliated NORTHERN FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

Contents

1	Notice of 2021 Annual General Meeting & Agenda	4
1.1	AGENDA:	4
2	Minutes of 2020 AGM - 15th September 2020	5
2.1	GJFC – Annual General Meeting	5
3	Minutes of Special 2020 AGM – 8 th October 2020	7
3.1	GJFC Special AGM 2020	7
4.	2020 Committee and Non Committee roles	9
5.	2021 Coaches	10
6.	Achievements & Objectives	13
7.	GJFC Origins & History	14
8.	Joe Murphy Trophy	15
a.	Previous Winners	15
9.	Ray Dickson Award	16
10.	Premierships	17
11.	Life Members	18
12. Cl	ub Awards	19
13.	Sponsors	19
14.	President Report	20
15.	Secretary Report	23
15.:	1 Player Registrations Season 2021	23
16.	Treasurer Report	24
a.	Treasurer GJFC Profit and Loss Season 2021	25
Pag	ge 1 of 2	25
Ρασ	ze 2 of 2	26

6-1000 Bank Fees	
6-1100 Accounting/Bookeeping Fees	
6-1200 Advertising & Marketing	
6-1300 Merchant Fees	
6-1600 Registration Day	
6-1700 Electricity Expenses	
6-1801 Gas Expenses	
6-2000 Coaching Expenses	
6-2100 General Repairs & Maintenance	
6-2150 Clubroom/Building Improvements	
6-2300 IT Expenses	
6-2400 Computer Expenses	
6-2500 Council Rates	
6-2950 Training/Seminars	
6-3000 Postage	
6-3050 Game Day Fruit & Lollies	
6-3100 Discounts Given	
6-4100 Canteen Wages	
6-4200 Cleaning Wages	
6-5250 Major Function	
6-5400 Club On the Couch	
6-6201 Club Merchandise	
6-6300 NFL Merchandise	
6-6400 Fines Imposed	
6-6500 NFNL Representative Expenses	
6-7050 NFL Team Registration	
6-7100 Umpire Fees	
6-7200 Equipment - Footballs	
6-7203 Equipment - Match Day	
6-7210 Equipment - Other	
6-7250 First Aid Expenses	
6-7300 Video/Photography	
6-7400 Auskick Expenses	
6-7500 Medals & Trophies	
6-7600 General Expenses	
6-7700 Pie Night	
6-8100 NFL Basic Cover Insurance	
6-9000 WA Expense	
Total Expense	:
Operating Profit	(
Other Income	
8-1000 Discount received	
8-1050 NFNL Levy Received for Refunds	
Total Other Income	
Other Expense	
9-2000 Other Expense	
Total Other Expense	
Net Profit	(
ance Shoot 2021	
ance Sheet 2021	

1 Notice of 2021 Annual General Meeting & Agenda

You are advised that the Annual General Meeting of the club will be held via Zoom Teleconference on **Wednesday**, **10th November 2021 at 7.30 p.m.**

1.1 AGENDA:

- 1. Welcome / Apologies
- 2. Confirmation of the 2020 AGM & Special AGM minutes
- 3. Presentation and adoption of 2021 Financial Statements
- 4. Presentation and adoption of 2021 Annual Report
- 5. General Business
- 6. President to declare all committee positions vacant
- 7. Secretary to advise all committee nominations
- 8. 2022 Committee appointments / elections
- 9. 2022 non committee roles filled
- 10. Welcome to 2022 GJFC Committee
- 11. Close meeting

2 Minutes of 2020 AGM - 15th September 2020

2.1 GJFC - Annual General Meeting

Meeting details	
Meeting no.	AGM
Date and time	15 September 2020
Venue	Virtual by Zoom

Attendees

Invitees	
Executive	
President	Andrew Tenni
Vice President	Kon Dalianis
Treasurer	Sara Flottl
Football Director	Marc Vangelista
Committee	
General Member / Merchandise Manager	Jaime Pollard-Edwards
General Member / Team Manager Coordinator / Registration Secretary	Kerriann Sigley
Other Attendees	
Glenn Seivers, Ben Ryan, John Waugh, Russell Dickson, Rod Cann,	

Apologies

Name	
Secretary	Peta Hill
General Member / Building and Maintenance	Les Hill

Minutes

Item	Subject
1	Attendees / Apologies
2	Confirmation of the 2019 AGM Minutes
	Moved: Glenn Seivers, Seconded: Sara Flottl.
	All in favour.
3	Presentation and adoption of 2020 Financial Statements
	Moved: Kon Dalianis, Seconded: Jaime Pollard-Edwards
	All in favour.
4	Presentation and adoption of 2020 Annual Report
	Moved: Kon Dalianis, Seconded: Jaime Pollard-Edwards
	All in favour.
5	Special motion - Adopted of new club Constitution (as per document presented)
	Moved: Sara Flottl, Seconded: Glenn Seivers
	All in favour.
6	General Business
	Unsold chocolates in cool room - agreed that any unsold boxed to be donated to Whittlesea food

- share
- Access to rooms for cleaning, maintenance, handing back team kits to be addressed when restrictions ease.
- Grounds management Use of grounds (enough space etc) won't know until restrictions lift, council permits, cricket etc
- WA report presented by Glenn Seivers with regards to what the information was requested previously by the committee Finance

7 President to declare all committee positions vacant

8 Secretary to advise all committee nominations

In absence of secretary, Andrew Tenni advised of nominations

No nominations for committee roles received.

9 2021 Committee appointments / elections conducted

Nominations for Committee roles received from the floor:

- Sara Flottl Treasurer
- Kylie Hogan General Committee

10 2021 non committee roles filled

Nominations from the floor;

- Jaime Pollard Edwards Merchandise
- Kerriann Sigley Registration
- · Kerriann Sigley Property Steward

11 2021 GJFC Committee

Meeting resolved to schedule a Special General Meeting in 21 days to full outstanding roles.

12 Close meeting

Meeting closed at 8.10pm.

3 Minutes of Special 2020 AGM – 8th October 2020

3.1 GJFC Special AGM 2020

Meeting details	
Meeting no.	AGM – Special General Meeting
Date and time	08 October 2020
Venue	Virtual by Zoom

Attendees

Andrew Tenni, Sara Flottl, Scott Bennett, Jaime Pollard, Kerriann Sigley, Peta Hill, Les Hill, Jodie Fuller, Kon Dalianis, Marc Vangelista, Kylie Hogan, Katherine Gibbons, Melissa Halley, Craig Dimech, Kerriann Sigley,

Apologies

Name	

13 Attendees / Apologies

14 Nomination & acceptance of 2021 Executive Committee positions:

- Vacant President
- Kylie Hogan Vice President
- Jodie Fuller Secretary
- Katherine Gibbons Assistant Secretary
- Melissa Halley Treasurer

Nominations from the floor & acceptance for 2021 General Committee roles:

- Marc Vangelista General Member/Senior Club Liaison
- Kon Dalianis General Member
- Craig Dimech General Member/Ground Manager

2021 non committee roles filled:

- Paul Sigley- Coach Co-ordinator
- Sara Flottl Auskick Liaison
- Les Hill Building & Maintenance/BBQ President
- Sue Verdini First Aid Officer * to be confirmed
- John Waugh RSL Liaison *to be confirmed
- Jodie Hogg Cleaning *to be confirmed
- Peta Hill Bar Manager *to be confirmed
- Secretary to take on Council Liaison
- Vice President to take on Sponsorship Manager

Role of President remains vacant.

Plan to send note to members advising of rolls that have been filled Handover meeting scheduled for Thursday 15th October for Secretary/Vice President.

Next Committee Meeting: Tuesday 10th November 7.30 via Zoom.

4. 2020 Committee and Non Committee roles

2021 Committee		
President	Andrew Cleary *appointed post AGM	
Vice President	Jacinta Elliott *appointed post AGM	
Treasurer	Dean Eldridge *appointed post AGM	
Secretary	Jodie Fuller *appointed post AGM	
Football Director	Scott Bennett	
General Member	Marc Vangelista	
General Member	Kon Dalianis	
General Member	Kerriann Sigley	
General Member	Craig Dimech	
2021 Non C	ommittee roles	
Assistant Secretary	Katherine Gibbins	
Assistant Treasurer	Mel Halley	
Social Secretary	Vacant	
Registration Secretary	Kerriann Sigley	
Team Managers Coordinator	Kerriann Sigley	
Coaches Coordinator	Paul Sigley	
U9's Team Manager Coordinator	Kane & Simone	
Auskick Coordinator	Scott Devers	
Council Liaison	Jodie Fuller	
Property Steward	Kerriann Sigley	
Ground Manager	Craig Dimech	
Canteen Manager	Mel Halley	
Building & Maintenance	Les Hill	
Fundraising Manager	Lyndahl Adonis	
Merchandise Manager	Jaime Pollard	
Senior Club Liaison	Marc Vangelista	
First Aid Coordinator	Shane Denton	
NFNL Advocate (tribunal)	Andrew Tenni	
Bar Manager	Peta Hill	
Sponsorship Manager	Stuart Lavendar	
Communications/Media Manager	Sara Flottl	
BBQ Manager	Les Hill	
Player Welfare Manager	Greg Shambrook	
RSL Liaison	John Waugh	
Cleaning	Jodie Hogg	

5. 2021 Coaches & Reports

Under 9 Green	Damien Toomey
Under 9 Silver	Damien Jacombs
Under 9 White	Brad Smith
Under 10	Stuart Ross
Under 11 Black	Paul Hattenfels
Under 11 Green	Paul Sigley
Under 12	Dean Eldridge
Under 13	Matt Bell
Under 15	Stephen Benjamin
Under 16	Scott Bennett
Under 17	Glen Oakley
Under 18 G	Les Hill

U9 Green - Damien Toomey

After losing our first year of development in 2020 the players in under 9 green had a lot of catching up to do. The year was spent working on the basic skills of football: kicking, marking and hand balling and the more specific areas of game sense. The assistant coaches Anthony, Michael and Brad worked closely with the boys and Scarlett on game day. Their continual encouragement and support of the kids allowed them to feel comfortable to try their best and be part of a team environment. The team had a fantastic year with improvement happening each game.

Kaine Plumber took on the big job of being the under 9 liaison and also under 9 green Team Manager. Thank you to all parents who were great supporters of the kids and coaches and shared the responsibilities that come with putting a football team on the park

Under 9 Green Coach

Damien Toomey

U9 Silver – Coaches Report

Hi there,

Unfortunately, this brings us to the end of the year, sadly missing a few games this season. I am glad we were able to play the games that we did.

As a team we managed to only lose one game which was a great effort by all. Every player also managed to kick a goal throughout the season.

The boys grew as the season went on and really worked well as complete team.

Each and every player on the team did exceptionally well.

Firstly, I would like to give an enormous thanks to Travis McKellar for managing our team throughout the season like he had been doing it for years. He was always available for anybody, answering my questions during the week at all hours, making sure everyone had all the information needed and getting us organized. Thanks Trav,

GJFC 2021 Annual Report

Page 10 of 21

we couldn't have done it without you.

Also, a big thanks to the three assistant coaches, Jeff, Richard and Leigh. Great effort lads, thanks for being at all our training sessions and games to help teach, encourage and motivate the boys. You helped and taught me a lot throughout the season, and I thank you for that. You all did a great job, well done.

Also, a big thanks to Dan, our weekly first aider, and Brent for being our warm-up coach and resident fill in coach when needed.

To all the boys, thanks for a great season. We are all so proud of each and every one of you. You all did a great job and are an amazing group of lads. To the boys going up to Under 10s, good luck, keep being you and working hard, you have lots of great footy ahead. To all the boys staying in Under 9s, great first season, again, keep being you and you will most definitely have another great season and I will see you next year.

Lastly, thanks to all the parents for slowing down the drinking on Saturday nights to get the boys to an oval somewhere early on a Sunday morning, battling the weather, and making sure the kids were ready and have everything they need. Also, thanks for week in, week out volunteering your time to help out. The team only works with the help and support of dedicated parents, thanks to everyone.

Keep safe everyone, thanks for a great year. Looking forward to next season, hopefully with a bit more normality!

Take care,

Damo

U11 Black - Coaches Report Paul Hattenfels

We commenced training at the earliest opportunity, in November, 2020, with a view to encouraging the boys to get back in the swing of things and reinforce the basic game plans that had been established during previous years. Of the 20 confirmed players in the team, 19 had played in the Covid interrupted Under 10's team.

The initial training block focused on skill development and fitness, with all the boys attending a majority of the sessions.

After Christmas we continued to focus on development, ramping up the fitness aspect, along with establishing structure and ball movement objectives.

Once the practice matches commenced players were exposed to playing in many varied positions to develop both offensive and defensive aspects of the game. This philosophy of moving players during games continued throughout the season.

The season started well with some impressive games and wins however, just before the 1st Covid break we put in a disappointing performance leading to a loss. On reflection, this performance was attributed to a lack of focus / attitude and was a good reminder that football is not only a physical game, but also a mental game.

Upon returning from the Covid break we were on fire. Each game played finished in impressive wins, with the closest margin being over 5 goals.

Towards the end of the season we started to assign players to positions that would likely be their positions for finals.

At the time the 2nd Covid break commenced we were clearly in 2nd position and headed for the finals, looking to topple Yarrambat when it mattered.

Unfortunately, we were not afforded the opportunity to challenge Yarrambat as the season was called off.

I would assess the season as being successful. We ticked the boxes of development, discipline, leadership and fun. As the year progressed it was clearly evident that ball movement and game sense led to game on game improvement.

Thanks to;

Team Manager, Kylie Campbell, for all the hard work and time she has put in over the past 2 years. We don't get on the park without her.

Assistant coach Daniel Keenan (Bomber) who provided significant assistance with all aspects of coaching. Line coaches Ross Campbell (defence), Damien Toomey / Matt Pascoe (forward / runner).

Paramedic Jason Montfort for undertaking the 1st Aid role most weeks (when available). All parents who assisted in the many roles required to allow the boys to play. Looking forward to an uninterrupted 2022 and further development. Thanks, PH.

U11 Green Coaches Report 2021

2021 was the first year this team came together from 3 teams from U9's. Early on in the year, we worked on getting to know each other and the kids worked together to become a true team by the end of the season. All the kid's skills have improved, and their confidence has thrived. By the end of the season, we were competitive against every team in our division, and we would have been truly competitive in the finals had we had this chance. Finishing 2nd in our division was a true reward for the work the kids put in this season. All the boys should be truly proud of their tenacity and efforts throughout the year.

Thank you to all our parents, we have an amazing group of families who all contribute and fill the team roles each week, to make it a real pleasure to be involved. My assistant this year, John Naish has been a constant support and great ear throughout the season, it makes my job easier having him by my side. Ben Graham in his role as Team Manager is always on top of everything, Thank you. Thank you also to Luke Mason as our runner, Daniel Ingram running the boundary every week and his on-field coaching. Garret O'Donoghue and Paige MacDonald filling the role as Medic, a bit more work this year. Last but not least, John Toussaint for goal umpire. Well done to our award winners this year. This is one of the hardest things I found to do this year, extremely hard to choose when all the kids put in so much effort every week.

Best and Fairest Taj Sigley

2nd Best and FairestJames Georgeson3rd Best and FairestWilliam NaishCoaches AwardTyler BlackCoaches AwardRiley KingTeam Player of the YearNoah LanyonMost determinedBailey RoweMost ImprovedDamon Graham

Really looking forward to this team playing together in U12's. I believe this team shows great promise and it has been my absolute pleasure to be the coach.

Paul Sigley

Under 13 – Matt Bell

After missing an entire season in 2020, it was fantastic for the parents and players alike to manage to get onto the park and play competitive footy again. It was fantastic for the club to pick up so many new players over the 2020/2021 period, and it was great to see how well the team bonded throughout the year. Every player contributed in some way to the team, and that was extremely important as the team improved throughout the year.

Overall, we were graded in a really competitive division; demonstrated by a lot of close matches. Our team defence improved throughout the year, keeping us in matches longer. We just needed to find more avenues to goal, and we may have turned those close losses into wins. It was unfortunate that the COVID breaks seems to come as we were building momentum, we had some really good wins, and some heart-breaking losses, however that's footy.

We had some great nights on the training track, a lot of fun not only for the players, but also, for coaching staff and parent helpers. Our improvement on gameday was a direct result of the commitment and effort put in during the week at training. This is an area for improvement, pre-season training is an important in player development and a major step to building a successful season.

It was a pleasure to coach a great group of players, I personally really enjoyed the year. Thanks to all parent

helpers and especially team managers Jade and Mel. I hope to see everyone on presentation day.

6. Achievements & Objectives

Successful Grant application -

Sporting Club Grants Program \$3,500.

The funds from the Grant are to be allocated towards medals and Presentation & Rego Day costs.

Toyota Good For Footy Raffle

Total Funds raised \$3,630

The funds from the sale of raffle tickets is to cover the cost a professional game day medic

7. GJFC Origins & History

GREENSBOROUGH JUNIOR FOOTBALL CLUB INCORPORATED Founded 1964

Affiliated Northern Football Netball League

The origins of the Greensborough Junior Football Club are closely linked to the origins of junior football in the Diamond Valley area.

In 1966, Greensborough Football Club President and All-Australian footballer, Joe Murphy, initiated the introduction of junior football to the Diamond Valley area. Two Greensborough under 15 teams, the Colts and the Rovers, played in the now disbanded Preston / Reservoir Junior Sunday Football League. Four Greensborough under 13 sides, known as the Blues, the Blacks, the Gold's and the Maroons, together with two Watsonia teams and one Montmorency team formed the Greensborough Midget League.

In 1968, the administration of junior football was handed over to the DVFL, and the competition commenced, as we know it today, with senior teams fielding Under 15 and Under 13 sides.

In 2001, Greensborough Junior Football Club with 11 teams in Under 10's through to Under 17's relocated to Anthony Beale Reserve with 2 grounds, a state of the art pavilion - the Premier Facility of the Diamond Valley League.

Girls' football was introduced to the Greensborough Junior Football Club in 2015. In the first year there were 3 teams; U12s, U15s and U18s. A successful start with the U15s winning the premiership.

8. Joe Murphy Trophy

Joe Murphy came to Greensborough from Fitzroy in 1954 as Captain-Coach and won the first of two DVFL Best and Fairest awards in that year.

From 1955 to 1958, he was Captain-Coach of Latrobe Football Club in the NWFU in Tasmania. He represented Tasmania in the State Carnivals and won All Australian selection. Returning to Greensborough in 1959 to set up his legal business, he was Captain-Coach of the 1960 and 1961 premiership sides, and won his second DVFL Best and Fairest award in 1961. Many observers regard Joe Murphy as the best player ever to play DVFL football. Following various positions on the Greensborough committee, Joe was Club President from 1966 - 68, and was the instigator of junior football in the area.

Everybody connected with DVFL football was saddened by the passing of Joe at a comparatively young age on June 7, 1985 from a terminal illness. In 1986, as a tribute to the vision of Joe Murphy, the Greensborough Junior Football Club created a perpetual award known as the Joe Murphy Trophy. It is awarded annually to the junior footballer that the committee considers the most outstanding for that year. A shield is displayed in the clubrooms, and the player is presented with a trophy.

The Trophy reads – "Awarded to the player who embraces & represents the Clubs values and the spirit of Club founder Joe Murphy"

Congratulations to our first female recipient of the Joe Murphy Trophy Emmison Zeally

a. Previous Winners

1986	Jason Keogh
1987	Damien Johnson
1988	Adam McWatters
1989	Steven Ellis
1990	Scott Butterworth
1991	Scott Drummond
1992	Ryan Cameron
1993	Glen Hatfield
1994	Kade Smith
1995	Kris Watson
1996	Lucas Fleming Ryan Cameron
1997	Aaron Wilson

1998	Trent Lawrence
1999	Conlan Gunn
2000	Jared Ritchie Andrew Evens
2001	Simon Buchanan Brett Millsom
2002	Luke Gration
2003	Nick Carnell
2004	Brett Millsom
2005	Chris Walker
2006	Ryan Scarce
2007	Brendan Dowse
2008	Travis Miller
2009	Scott Conte Dane Robertson

2010	Jordan Cisek	
2011	Jarrod Barnes Stephen Schmidt	
2012	Daniel Schmidt	
2013	Joel Quinn	
2014	Tom Phelan	
2015	Luke Hogg	
2016	Lachlan Hill	
2017	Lachlan Agnew	
2018	Ethan Lamb	
2019	Toby Brown	
2020	N/A	
2021	Emmison Zeally	

9. Ray Dickson Award

The Ray Dickson award was started in season 2018 in respect to one of the founders of our great club. Ray was a very passionate coach who dedicated his time to helping develop all his players to be better players and better people. Ray coached to give every player the opportunity to play at the highest level that they could and gave positive feedback to all. He also taught his players about respecting the community and the people that helped our club grow.

This is awarded annually to the Junior Football Coach that the Executive consider the most outstanding for that year. A shield is displayed in the social rooms and the coach is presented with a trophy.

Congratulations to our 2021 recipient Les Hill

2018	Rob Lamb
2019	Marc Vangelista
2020	N/A
2021	Les Hill

10. Premierships

Greensborough Junior Football Club has a proud history in the Diamond Valley Football League & Northern Football Netball League with the following list of premierships:

Congratulations to our 2021 Premiers Dean Eldridge's U12's

Under 17	1969, 1970, 1972, 1974, 1988, 1989, 2008, 2009
Under 16	1980, 1983
Under 15 Girls	2015
Under 15	1968, 1969, 1970, 1973, 1995, 1996, 1998, 2002, 2017
Under 14 Girls	2018
Under 14	1977, 1978, 1985, 2001, 2018
Under 13	1970, 1975, 1996, 2005, 2015
Under 12	1976, 2006, 2009, 2016, 2017, 2021
Under 11	1974, 1975, 1994, 1996, 2005, 2006, 2011, 2013, 2016
Under 10	1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2005, 2008, 2009

11. Life Members

• Not awarded in 2020 due to Covid19

1988	Rex Smith	
	Wayne Zealey	
1989	Lew Hall *	
	Norm Gibson	
1993	Glen Harris	
1994	Alan Cameron	
	Stephen Hatfield *	
	Peter McCullouch	
1998	Gererd Wilson	
	Jim Lawrence	
	Rob Lincoln	
1999	Neil McKinnon	
	Len Ritchie	
	Keith Evans *	
2000	Shane Gration	
	Dawn Ritchie	
	Janine Lunny	
2001	John Rayner	
2002	Lindsay Knox	
	Jeff Buchanan	
2003	Greg Sullivan	
2004	Graham Millson	
265-	Con Xanthos	
2005	Graham Walker	
2006	Ian Parke	
2007	Peter Miller	
2008	Wayne Darrington	
	John Cisek	

2009	George Vale	
	Steve Allen	
2010	Lisa Haber	
2011	Jayne Barnes Geoff Schmidt	
2012	Sam Fiorini Philip Grice	
2013	Rod Cann Rod Haber Chris Hogg Philip Grice	
2014	Les Hill Rod Hughan	
2015	Kathy Buckley Chris Buckley	
2017	Glenn Seivers Melanie Phelan	
2018	Rob Lamb Brett Luke Bruce Ramsay Matt Phelan	
2019	Bridget Ramaekers Richard Pocock Mark Ryan Jason Thompson	
2020	N/A	
2021	Sara Flottl Marc Vangelista Scott Bennett	

^{*}Deceased - RIP

12. Club Awards

Club Awards		
Ray Dickson Award	Les Hill	
Joe Murphy Trophy	Emmison Zeally	
The Kylie Blakeley Memorial Trophy	Emmison Zeally	
No 1. Junior Supporter	Jake Smith	
Little Lion	Ryan Harding	

13. Sponsors

GJFC 2021 Sponsors	
Harrington's Coffee Love	
7 Star Pizza	
The Mouth Guard Man	
Shambrook Family	
Mike Does it	

Thank you to our valuable Sponsors in 2021

14. President Report

2021 was a season like no other. After the 2020 season was abandoned due to the Covid-19 pandemic without a game being played, high hopes were held for an uninterrupted return to football.

As all of us had to adjust to a "new normal" pre-season training began under strict social distancing rules with the culmination being the two weekends of practice matches - the first away against St Mary's and the second was home facing Yarrambat. The attendance for the Yarrambat games was massive and you had the feeling that people just wanted to see a local game of football again.

Covid-19 restrictions and regulations were in place and this was to continue for the duration of the season. We managed to get seven uninterrupted rounds in before we were shut down for a couple of weeks. Fortunately we were able to complete another five rounds before the season was again shut down then ultimately abandoned.

Twelve sides were fielded in 2021 - Under 9 Green, Under 9 White, Under 9 Silver, Under 10, Under 11 Green, Under 11 Black, Under 12, Under 13, Under 15, Under 16, Under 17 and Under 18 Girls. Numbers are quite strong in the younger age groups and we hope to introduce an Under 10 Girls side next year.

Congratulations to the Under 12s who were on top of the ladder when the season was abandoned and were declared premiers by the NFNL. Likewise to the Under 11s Green and Black sides who were both in second position and were named runners-up. A great effort by all involved in those teams.

It was not the way the Under 17s would have wanted to finish their time at the Club, managing to get 12 games in this season, after missing the entire of 2020 season due to the pandemic. I wish all of these young men the best in their future sporting endeavours, wherever they may be.

Off the field there was plenty of work to be done and as almost the entirety of the executive were first timers in their roles and attempting to get the season underway during a pandemic we were presented with numerous challenges.

Yes there were hiccups along the way and some errors made but we learn by our mistakes and I'm proud of what my executive and committee achieved as a whole in challenging times.

Everyone has been impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic during the last two years. If you ever feel like you need support or want to talk to somebody just reach out and ask. Club people support their families through trying times and support each other. Please don't bottle things up, talk to somebody.

#staysafe #ruokay?

Appreciation -

The executive of any Club do a power of work and this Club is no different. The commitment it takes to fulfil each role must never be under-estimated and always appreciated. I thank each and every one of the executive for the countless hours devoted to the Club. They are;

Jacinta Elliott was appointed Interim Vice President in May and was a great support for me. Jacinta has devoted plenty of time to help restructure the club for the coming seasons, was a big presence on game day running the barbecue, directing traffic, cleaning up and assisting in the canteen - or anywhere else that was required! Not only that, Jacinta was also the Under 12s Team Manager so there was plenty on her plate and it was a big ask of me to fill the vacated Vice Presidency role but I knew that Jacinta could be relied upon.

Jodie Fuller served as Secretary and as such most of that work is done behind the scenes and away from the Club. The Secretary keeps the Club ticking over on a weekly basis and there was plenty of work to do.

Katherine Gibbons was our Assistant Secretary and would often take minutes at executive and committee meetings. Katherine also updated our policies and was the Club's Covid officer, which was a thankless task.

Melissa Halley began the year as Assistant Treasurer then stepped into the Treasury role in January. Treasury is a role that in its nature brings a lot of pressure so this was a big ask of someone who had never done the role before. Combined with the Canteen Manager role Melissa devoted many hours of her time to the Club, often at the expense of not being able to watch her son Nathan play. Melissa eventually relinquished the Treasury role, which freed up her time somewhat and allowed more time to be devoted to her family.

Dean Eldridge moved into the role of Treasurer after a public call out for help and I am grateful for Dean's assistance, bringing his business skills to the Club. Dean also has coached for a number of years and this year coached the Under 12s so it was a big commitment from someone who has the Club at heart.

Scott Bennett was someone I knew to say hello to but I didn't really know what kind of person he was. It speaks volumes of Scott's character that not only has he stayed involved at the Club after his kids are now too old to play juniors, he coached our Under 16s and filled an executive role as Football Director. This tells me that he truly loves what he does or his wife doesn't want him around that much! Maybe a bit of both! The Football Director role was often difficult to fulfil everyone's needs and wishes and Scott did his best to keep all parties happy. An awesome effort this year Scott, I don't know what I would have done without you.

All clubs need a general committee to perform the tasks that often go unnoticed by many and are appreciated by few.

Marc Vangelista was a great support for me. Marc has been at the Club longer than me and knows the ins and outs of most things around the place. Always happy to help out on game day assisting the coach or off the field setting the grounds and rooms up, Marc is a valued asset of the Club. Marc was on the W.A. committee and helped to raise funds for the forthcoming tour. I hope he still has the time and energy to devote to the Club in the years to come.

Sara Flottl took on a new job in January so stood down as Treasurer and I was delighted that Sara stayed on the general committee. Sara ran the communications area which encompasses everything from the weekly newsletter to Facebook, TeamApp etc. Sara has performed numerous roles in my time at the Club and I cannot speak highly enough of her. After we went into lockdown Sara drove our campaign to turn the lights on each night for the members and locals. Banyule Council backflipped on their decision due to the weight of media attention and public pressure. A lesson for us all - don't rub Sara up the wrong way!

Jaime Pollard managed and sold our Merchandise as well as assisting in the canteen, on the barbecue, time keeping or anything else that was requested. Jaime's bubbly personality and constant smiles helped keep me going on those cold and sometimes dreary mornings.

Kerriann Sigley was in charge of the Team Managers and also oversaw player registrations, two very important roles. Most of this work is done away from the Club so thanks for balancing this with your family life. Kerriann also put the team kits together, which was a huge task after the 2020 season was abandoned.

Kon Dalianis would be an asset to any Club and I am grateful that Kon decided to stay on the general committee after filling an executive role in the past. If I needed clarification on anything I knew that I could consult Kon and get a knowledgeable answer that would provide clarity to the issue at hand.

Les Hill is a worker. Les can be found either stocking the cool room, marking the ovals, manning the barbecue, coaching his beloved Under 18 girls' team or anywhere else that he is needed. It's no wonder Les is an admired and respected member of the GJFC.

Lyndahl Adonis came on board mid-season after a call out to help our undermanned committee. Lyndahl brought fresh ideas, oversaw the Good for Footy raffle, volunteered to help with Sponsorship and orchestrated the kid's show bags for Presentation Day.

Stuart Lavendar also joined the committee mid-season and worked with Lyndahl on Sponsorship. Stuart's measured demeanour is very welcome!

Craig Dimech marked the ovals prior to each round and ensured their upkeep over the course of the season.

Scott Devers ran the Glen Katherine Auskick program which traditionally is a feeder for our Club. The program has gone from strength to strength over the past few years and 165 girls and boys were participants. It was difficult to get a car park on a Friday night! Thanks Scott for all of your work to ensure a fantastic program was run and a good time had by all.

I would also like to acknowledge the work of Peta Hill, who ran the bar at our "On the Couch" Sunday nights and Jayde Andrew who ran the canteen on match days as well as the many girls, boys and parents who assisted in the canteen.

It takes many people to run a Club so thanks must go to all of the parents from each grade who fill roles every Sunday to ensure our kids have the best experience representing the Greensborough Junior Football Club.

Thanks also to those who dedicate their own time to assist with teams, namely Coaches and Team Managers, who without your dedication the kids wouldn't be able to play.

Last but by no means the least a huge thank you very much to all of the boys and girls who wore the GJFC colours this year, representing the Club with dignity, respect and good sportsmanship. The Club is proud of you all and hope to see you back in 2022.

#allmylife #wearehereforthekids

Andrew Cleary President

15. Secretary Report

It goes without saying that there was certainly a lot of hope that 2021 was going to be the year that gets us back on track for the kids to be playing sport.

However, here we go again looking forward to the following season to bring back normality. Not just for the kids but for all us.

There are still many things we need to achieve as a committee, top oval scoreboard, new sponsorships, updating our honour boards, perpetual trophies, freshen up the club rooms, and many more.

In the little time that we did have we were able to get a Medic for our homes games, new massage tables for our change rooms, and a medic tent.

So far 2022, is looking to be a great year for us all to come back together and enjoy being a strong community once again.

I would like to thank everyone who has helped this season, from Committee, volunteers, parents and of course our players.

I can't wait for 2022, it's going to be a fantastic year see you all very soon!

Jodie Fuller Secretary

15.1 Player Registrations Season 2021

AGE	PLAYERS
U9	59
U10	29
U11	42
U12	24
U13	26
U15	28
U16	23
U17	27
U18 G	22
TOTAL	280

16.Treasurer Report

Good evening all,

I filled the role mid-season when the majority of work had already been completed by the assistant treasurer.

It has taken some time to understand the way the club operates and has come to light there are a few areas that need some attention, such as the way we account for merchandise and the allocation of funds coming from eftpos machines on trading days. It has been very difficult to ascertain what funds are actually coming in to which department. After discussions with the President, Vice President and Secretary we have decided that a new system vital for accurate accounting, Squared has a simple user interface and will streamline the day to day operations of the club. We have also decided to change our accounting software from MYOB to Xero, There has been a significant issue with MYOB migrating there system which has seen the system purge data and not carry across to our system after the migration.

With the season completed we will show a net loss of \$3416.60, this being said we have had \$3450.80 carry over to the 2022 season due to accounting issues with MYOB. All things considered it is positive to see we have held our financial position and have a new season with minimal impacts ahead of us.

Kind Regards

Dean Eldridge

Treasurer GJFC

a. Treasurer GJFC Profit and Loss Season 2021 Page 1 of 2

Profit and loss report

Cash mode

01 Oct 2020 - 30 Sep 2021

Income	Tota
4-1050 Registrations Unallocated	2,250.0
4-1100 Grant Income	3,500.0
41500 Under 14s - Girls	250.0
4-1500 Under 18s - Girls	2,850.0
4-2100 Under 9s	8,245.0
4-2200 Under 10s	475.0
4-2300 Under 11s	9,000.0
4-2400 Under 12s	5,537.5
4-2500 Under 13s	6,425.0
4-2600 Under 14s	200.0
4-2700 Under 15s	5,225.0
4-2800 Under 16s	5,725.0
4-28100 Under 16 Girls	1,225.0 5,525.0
4-2900 Under 17s	
4-3050 Donations	245.0
4-3200 U17 Player Sponsorship	5,850.0
4-3300 Jumper Buy Back	60.0
4-3500 Club Sponsorships	1,565.0
4-3700 Merchandise Sponsorships	500.0
4-4300 Club Run - On The Couch	204.0
4-4400 Chocolate Fundraising	120.0
4-5100 Club Merchandise Sales	12,279.5
4-5200 Training Tops	1,305.0
4-5500 NFL Merchandise Sales	10,296.4
4-6100 Canteen Sales	39,487.0
4-7000 Bar Sales	3,273.0
4-8100 Miscellaneous	(105.0
4-8700 WA Trip	243.0
Total Income	131,755.4
Cost of Sales	
5-2000 Club Merchandise Purchases	10,113.5
5-2001 PayPal Online Fee	33.0
5-2500 NFL Merchandise Purchases	24,428.5
5-3000 Canteen Purchases	24,571.4
5-4000 Bar Purchases	2,708.3
Total Cost of Sales	61,854.8
Gross Profit	69,900.5

Greensborough Football Club Juniors | Profit and loss report | Generated 10 Nov 2021

Page 1 of 2

Page 2 of 2

Net Profit	(3,413.60)
Total Other Expense	6.61
9-2000 Other Expense	6.61
Other Expense	
Total Other Income	(370.46)
8-1050 NFNL Levy Received for Refunds	(325.00)
8-1000 Discount received	(45.46)
Other Income	
Operating Profit	(3,036.53)
Total Expense	72,937.08
6-9000 WA Expense	600.00
6-8100 NFL Basic Cover Insurance	3,062.49
6-7700 Pie Night	800.00
6-7600 General Expenses	971.39
6-7500 Medals & Trophies	224.00
6-7400 Auskick Expenses	62.30
6-7300 Video/Photography	6,316.36
6-7250 First Aid Expenses	3,917.89
6-7210 Equipment - Other	901.85
6-7203 Equipment - Match Day	772.50
6-7200 Equipment - Footballs	1,572.26
6-7100 Umpire Fees	6,990.70
6-7050 NFL Team Registration	3,372.00
6-6500 NFNL Representative Expenses	50.00
6-6400 Fines Imposed	450.00
6-6300 NFL Merchandise	4,455.71
6-6201 Club Merchandise	11,805.40
6-5250 Major Function 6-5400 Club On the Couch	500.00 938.72
6-4200 Cleaning Wages	3,852.09
6-4100 Canteen Wages	4,210.00
6-3100 Discounts Given	587.50
6-3050 Game Day Fruit & Lollies	1,800.00
6-3000 Postage	128.18
6-2950 Training/Seminars	200.00
6-2500 Council Rates	1,384.07
6-2400 Computer Expenses	619.98
6-2300 IT Expenses	300.00
6-2150 Clubroom/Building Improvements	200.59
6-2100 General Repairs & Maintenance	2,404.54
6-2000 Coaching Expenses	297.00
6-1801 Gas Expenses	645.28
6-1700 Electricity Expenses	2,007.20
6-1600 Registration Day	1,742.05
6-1300 Merchant Fees	220.00
6-1200 Advertising & Marketing	3,000.12
6-1100 Bank Pees 6-1100 Accounting/Bookeeping Fees	1,127.82
6-1000 Bank Fees	

Balance Sheet 2021

Balance sheet report

30 Sep 2021

	Total
1-0000 Asset	
1-0001 Banking	
1-1110 BENDIGO Account 2658	75,522.86
1-1120 EFT Payments Account	(1,328.12)
1-1140 Petty Cash/Cash On Hand	(8,065.17)
1-1210 Undeposited Funds Account	(40.59)
Total Banking	66,088.98
1-0002 Current Assets	
1-1330 Deposits To Suppliers	(234.38)
1-1335 Cash Float	(1,275.05)
1-1360 Donations Receivable	40.59
1-1800 Accounts receivable	1,338.00
Total Current Assets	(130.83)
1-0003 Fixed Assets	
1-2210 Office Equipment At Cost	1,643.00
Total Fixed Assets	1,643.00
1-1370 Grants Receivable	(16,667.00)
1-1400 2020 Registrations to Rollover to 2021 Season	(13,500.00)
Total Asset	37,434.15
2-0000 Liability	
2-0002 Current Liabilities	
2-1800 Accounts payable	(300.00)
2-2200 GST collected	(224.93)
2-2400 GST paid	(16,643.35)
Total Current Liabilities	(17,168.28)
Total Liability	(17,168.28)
Net Assets	54,602.43
3-0000 Equity	
3-0001 Current Earnings	
3-1800 Current year earnings	(556.35)
Total Current Earnings	(556.35)
3-0002 Retained Earnings	
3-1600 Retained earnings	55,158.78
Total Retained Earnings	55,158.78
Total Equity	54,602.43

17. Club Theme Song

All my life I wanted to be a Boro Boy/Girl
A Boro boy/girl I always wanted to be.
We are the premiers of the
Northern Football League,
The best team,
The top team,
We really are the side.

We do our best to show the rest ability,
We make the ball the object every time,
And if you want to mix it,
We've got the boys/girls to fix it.
We are the mighty Boro every time.

UP THE BORO!

